
From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 12:53 PM
To: Paananen, Ron
Subject: RE: Bill Signing Press Release & Media Advisory
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Got it...John changed it as well.  Look okay? 
  
The bored tunnel and its connections and portals are estimated to cost $1.9 billion.  
 

From: Paananen, Ron  
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 12:52 PM 
To: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant) 
Subject: Re: Bill Signing Press Release & Media Advisory 
 
I changed "the tunnel costs" to "the tunnel will cost" 

From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)  
To: Paananen, Ron  
Sent: Thu May 07 12:50:22 2009 
Subject: RE: Bill Signing Press Release & Media Advisory  

Nice quote!  I'm keeping it in! 
  
Where did you make the minor edit? 
 

From: Visconty, Sasha (Consultant)  
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 12:46 PM 
To: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant) 
Subject: FW: Bill Signing Press Release & Media Advisory 
 
Hi Amy, Sasha is logged in here, so I'm on her account.  One minor edit, and one more quote added at the end. 
 

From: Paananen, Ron  
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 12:38 PM 
To: Visconty, Sasha (Consultant) 
Subject: Fw: Bill Signing Press Release & Media Advisory 
 

From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)  
To: Hopkins, David A.; Carpine-Cazzanti, Joy; White, John; Paananen, Ron  
Sent: Thu May 07 10:52:07 2009 
Subject: Bill Signing Press Release & Media Advisory  

Attached for your review is a draft press release and media advisory for next week's bill signing.  Lloyd said not to try to 
write the quotes from the transportation chairs...thus the placeholders. 
  
Please send comments to me by 12:30. Sorry for the quick turnaround -- Lloyd needs to get Paula's approval and send it 
over to the governor's office this afternoon.   
  
Thanks.   
AJG 


